MEMORANDUM

TO: RACEA Task Force Chairs
FROM: Bob Boehmer

RACEA Chair
RE: RACEA Resource Center
DATE: July 23, 2010

The RACEA web site, as you know, is currently located at the following URL.:

http://irhst40.irp.uga.edu/Wiki/index.php

Our goal is to further enhance that site in order that it becomes an even more valuable resource.

RACEA Task Force # 5 (Resource Center) members have been appointed as liaisons to your task
forces:

1. Andy Clark: Evaluation of Expected Outcomes for Programs and Services

2. David Gribbin: Student Learning Outcomes Assessment

3. Peter Lyons: Instruction-wide Strategic Planning, Quality Enhancement, and
Continuous Improvement

4. Alan Burstein: Current Issues in Accreditation

These liaisons will be in contact with each of you soon to find out how they can work most
effectively with you task force and to inquire about any specific input you may have about the
Resource Center. Please be as specific as possible in providing input to assist us in enhancing
the Resource Center.

Thanks so much for all you are doing for RACEA.

C: Susan Paraska, Chair Elect, RACEA
Alan Burstein, Chair, RACEA Resource Center Task Force
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